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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of QUADRANT FUTURE TEK LIMITED

Report on the audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of QUADRANT FUTURE TEK LIMITED (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including
other comprehensive income), the statement of changes in Equity and the statement of Cash Flows for the year
then ended and notes to the financial statements, including material accounting policy information and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Ind AS the accounting principles generally accepted
in India. of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and total comprehensive income
(comprising of profit and other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then
ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the
Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAT’) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion on the accompanying financial statements.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Annual Report but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.




Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or
has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3) (i) of the Act, we are also responsible for explaining our
opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.




a)

b)

©)

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease o continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (the ‘Order’) issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of those books, except for the matters stated in point (h) (vi) below on reporting under Rule
11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended) (“the Rules™).

The financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014.




g)

h)

ii.

iii.

vi.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record by the Board of
Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms
of Section 164(2) of the Act;

With respect to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith, reference is made to our
remarks in point (h) (vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Rules.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with rule 11 of the

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses.

there were no amounts required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company
during the year ended 31 March 2024,

(a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the notes to the
accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the notes to the
accounts, no funds have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries and

(¢ ) Based on such audit procedures that we considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing
has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain
any material misstatement.

The company has not declared and paid any dividend during the year in contravention of the provisions of
Section 123 of the Companies Act 2013.Hence this is not reportable.

Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting software for
maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 which has a feature of recording
audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has been operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions
recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail




vil.

feature being tampered with. However, the PPE (Property, Plant, and Equipment) software used by the company
did not have an audit trail feature enabled, consequently, there was no audit trail maintained for transactions
recorded within this particular software for the whole year.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1, 2023, reporting
under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the
statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024,

The Company has paid/ provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

For Sanmarks & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration Numb

s ]
Santosh Kumar Agraw&\&
(Partner) 4
Membership No. 091127

Place: Basma
Date : 03/09/2024

UDIN: 2.4 69 /723 BK ALY T 2752~



Annexure ‘A’

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our Report on “Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements”.

We report that:

iii.

a. The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of its Property Plant and Equipment.

b. As explained to us, fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable
intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c. The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

d. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right
of Use assets) or intangible assets during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(i)(d) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

e. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, there are no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company
for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and
rules made thereunder.

As explained to us, inventories have been physically verified during the year by the management at
reasonable intervals. No material discrepancy was noticed on physical verification of stocks by the
management as compared to book records. In the Financial Statement Inventory has been taken as Valued
and Certified by the Management.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore
rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets during
any point of time of the year. The monthly returns or statements filed by the company with such banks or
financial institutions are in agreement with the books of account of the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
books of account, the Company has not granted an Advance in normal course of business to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties listed in the register maintained under Section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(iii)(a), 3(iii)(b), 3(iii)(c), 3(iii)(d), 3(iii)(e)
and 3(iii)(f) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.




vi.

vii.

viii.

a)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, provisions of section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.

The company has not accepted any deposits from the public covered under sections 73 to 76 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

We have reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records
and Audit) Rules, 2014 prescribed by the Central Government under Section 148(1) (d) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed accounts and cost records have been
maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the cost records with a view to
determine whether they are accurate or complete.

According to the information & explanations given to us and the records of the company examined
by us, in our opinion, the company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, and GST to the extent applicable and any other
statutory dues as applicable with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and
explanations given to us there were no outstanding statutory dues as on 31st of March, 2024 for a period
of more than six months from the date they became payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no amount payable in respect of
income tax, GST, whichever applicable, which has not been deposited on account of any disputes.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously
unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as
income during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, we are of the
opinion that, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution, bank,
Government or debenture holders, as applicable to the company.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the

records of the company, the company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or other lender;

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the Company has utilized

the money obtained by way of term loans during the year for the purposes for which they were obtained.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance

sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short term basis have been used for long term
purposes by the company.

¢) The Company does not hold any investment in any subsidiary, associate or joint venture (as defined under

the Act) during the year ended 31* March 2024. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) is not applicable.




XVi.

a)

Xi.

b)

Xii.

xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

(a)
(b)

(c)

(d)

(f) The Company does not hold any investment in any subsidiary, associate or joint venture (as defined under
the Act) during the year ended 31* March 2024. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(f) is not applicable.

Based on our audit procedures and according to the information given by the management, the company has not
raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) The company

has applied the funds of loans taken from any Banks/Financial Institutions during the year for the purpose for
which they were obtained.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the Company, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible
debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x) (b) of the Order is
not applicable.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that no fraud by the company or any
fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of audit.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of
the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government;

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, no whistle-blower complaints
had been received by the company

The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore clause xii) of the order is not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been
disclosed in the Financial Statements etc. as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not require to have an internal audit system.
Accordingly, clause 3(xiv)(a), of the Order is not applicable

(b) Based on information and explanations provided to us, no internal audit had been conducted of the company.
Accordingly, clause 3(xiv)(a), of the Order is not applicable

The company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him.

The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or
Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as
per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable. ,

In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined
in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Group do not have any CIC as part




of the Group.

xvii.  Based on our examination, the company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

xviii.  There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly the reporting under clause
(xviii) is not applicable.

XiX.  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and
expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, our knowledge of the Board
of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of
the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to
the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall

due.
XX, Based on our examination, the provision of section 135 are applicable on the company.
2% to be spent
Average in succeeding
PBT (preceding 3 years ) FY. Actual Amt. Spent
2019-20 6,53,38,144.21
2020-21 7,11,83,538.83 5,89,12,352.00
2021-22 2,25,94,146.30 5,30,38,609.78 11,78,247.04 11,78,247.00
2022-23 18,00,47,421.00 9,12,75,035.38 10,60,772.20 14,55,650.00
2023-24 20,58,81,239.27 1,36,17,42,68.86 18,25,500.00 i 18,25,500.00
XxXi.  The company is not required to prepare Consolidate financial statement hence this clause is not applicable.

For Sanmarks & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration Nyfber:2003343N)

Santosh val AR

(Partner) f o
Membership No. 091127

Place: Basma
Date : 03/09/2024

UDIN:2489/1 2> BK ALY T 2752



Annexure‘B’

Report on Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of QUADRANT FUTURE TEK

LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013. '

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.




1)

2)

3)

a)

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company;

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the

company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company;
and

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, no
material weakness has been identified except as mentioned below:

The Company has paid Interest and Penalty of Rs. 31,642.00 to various statutory authorities and had also paid an
additional Demand of Rs. 5, 71,500/- on account of TDS Short or non-deduction in previous years.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Sanmarks & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration Numbe

=

(Partner)
Membership No. 091127

Place: Basma
Date: 03/09/2024

UDIN: 240G 1123 BbKALY T 2763



'_OUADRAN'I' FUTURE TEK LIMITD
_ N No: (174999PB2015PLC039758
Balance sheet as at March 31, 2024

" (All amounts in INR Millions, unless otherwise stated)

Notes AsatMarch2024  AsatMarch 31,2023 A% ”2:2"2'{1 Ol
ASSETS -
Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipments 1(a) 304.71 24715 251.13
Capital WIP 1(b) 5 - 24.35
Intangible Assets WIP 1(c) = 44540 271.15
Intangible Asscts 1d) 523.82 0.01 0.01
Deferred Tix Assets 2 - 1570 4.02
Financial assets :
i) Other Financial Assets : 3 1.48 0.13 0,09
il) Trade Receivables 6 : 27.70 17.20 1.61
Other Non Current Assets 4 - 36,28 36.28
Total Non-Current Assets t 857.71 761.88 588.63
Current Assets )
Inventories 5 . 204.16 186.53 243.34
Financial assets
i) Trade receivables ; 6 320.43 232,58 268.11
i1} Cash aod eash equivalents 7(a) 235 200 + 0.81
i) Bauk balances other than cash and cash equivalents (b) 479 33 1L.72
iv) Other Financial assets ] 8 547 3.07 2.60
Other current assets ; 9 61.47 49.15 89.71
Total Current Assets 598.67 476.67 606.28
Total Assets 1,456.37 1,238.55 1,194.91
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Share capital 10 100.00 100.00 100,00
Other equity 11 365.11 248.93 128.85
Total equity 465.11 348.93 228.85
LIABILITIES
MNon Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
i) Borrowings 12(a) © 475.53 488.79 558.35
Provisions 13 848 531 ) -
Deferred tax liubilities (net) Z 5.72 - -
Total Non-Current Liabilities 489.73 494.10 55835
Current Liabilities
Financial linbilities f -
i) Borrowings 12(b) 34061 251.16 248.46
i1) Trade payables 14
-Total outstanding dues of micro, small and medium enterprises 30.00 15.13 -
-Tnnlll nutstandlr:lg dues of creditors other than micro, small and 37.06 48.86 138.40
medium enterprises ; d
iii) Other Financial Liabilities 15 19.12 15.77 10.50
Current tax hiabilities 16 45,07 51.75 6.40
Provisions . 17 1.92 0.36 -
Other current liabilities 18 27.76 12,48 3.95
Total Current Liabilities 501.54 395.51 407.71
Total Liabilities 991.27 889.62 966.06
Total Equity and Liabilities 1,456.37 ) 1,238.55 1,194.91

The Accompanying notes are integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 28

As-per our Report of gves
For SANMARKS #ZAR808
CHARTERED 7

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors ,\

(Santosh Kuma' (Mohit Vohra) Satish Gupta)
Partner Managing Director . Chairman
FRN : 003343N. M. (DIN 02334402) _ : (DIN 063574539)

Y,
Place : Basma (Ankit Kumar)
Date : 03/09/2024 Company Secretary
UDIN Dy oG 123y Rty 4 22 M.No. 43714




QUADRANT FUTURE TEK LIMITD
CIN No: U74999PB2015PLC039758
- Stafement of profit and loss for the period from 01-04-2023 to 31-03-2024

(All amounts in INR Millions, unless otherwise stated)

Not Year ended March  Year ended March 31,
ia 31,2024 2023

Income
Revenue from operations 19 1,317.57 1,528.07
Other income 20 0.92 1.40
Total Income- 1,518.49 1,529.47
Expenses
Cost of Raw Material ('onsumed 21 928.24 1,029.78
S‘:::gcs in inventories ol Finished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in- 2 5139 73.97
Employee Benefit expense 23 124.23 57.70
Finance Cost 24 43.14 28.26
Depreciation and Amortisation expenses 1 115.78 54.38
Other Expenses 25 152.53 126.47
Total Expenses 1,312.54 1,370.56
Profit before exceptional items and tax 205.95 158.92
Exceptional items 0.32 =
Profit/(loss) before tax 206.26 158.92 |
Income Tax expense

-Current Tax % 26 68.37 61.03

-Deferred Tax 21.34 -11.68
Total Tax Expense 89.71 49.34
Profit for the year 116.56 109.57
Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year, net of tax

A (i) Item that will not be reclassified to profit or loss -0.29 -
(ii) Income lax relating to item that will not be reclassified to
prolit or loss -0.09

Total comprehensive income for the year 116.18 109.57
Basic earnings per share of par value INR 10/- each (INR per share) 27 11.62 10.96
Diluted earnings per share of par value INR 10/~ each (INR per share) 27 11.62 10.96
The Accompanying notes are integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts

(S;mtosh Kfima
Partner
FRN : 003343N, M.No. : 091127

Place : Basma
Date : 03/09/2024

UDIN: 2403 ud Y R ke ay] 23-C2

(Mohit Vohra)

Director

(DIN 02925990)

if Kumar Jain)
inancial Officer

For and on behalf of the Board ofsDirectors

g

Satis (.v/ui)g)

Chairman
(DIN 06574539)

(Ankit Kumar)
Company Secretary
M.No. 43714




QUADRANT FUTURE TEK LIMITD
CIN Wo: U74999PB2015PLC039758
Cashi_Flow Statement for the period ended March 31, 2024

(All amounts in INR Millions, unless otherwise stated)

For the period from 01-  For the period from 01-

Ehficaias _ o 04-2023 t0 31-03-2024 __ 04-2022 to 31-03-2023
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before Tax : 206.26 169.43
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation expense 115.78 54.38
Finance Costs 43 14 29.09
(Gain)/Loss on sale of IFixed Assets (0.32) -
Provision 4.43 5.68
Interest Received (0.88) -0.13
Operating Profit before working capital change 368.42 258.43
Adjustments for Working Capital Changes:
(Increase)/Decrease in [nventories . (17.64) 56.81
(Increase)/Decrease in Financial-Non-current assets 24.43 (15.63)
(Increase)/Decrease in Financial-current assets (90.24) 35.04
(Increase)/Decrease in Other current assets (12.31) 40.55
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade payables 3.07 (74.42)
Increase/(Decrease) in Other-curent Liabilities 18.64 ° 13.80
Cash gencrated from Operations 294.37 314.60
Direct Taxes paid (75.05) (15.68)
Extraordinary Items/Opg. Bal Adjustments 0.00 0.00
Net Cash flow from Operating activities . (A) 219.32 298.92
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets including Intangible assets & CWIP (252.7%) (200.30)
Sale proceeds from disposal of Fixed assets 1.32 -
Interest received .88 0.13
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Net cash used in Investing activities . (B) -250.55 -200.17
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES ) )
Proceeds / (repayment) of Borrowings 76.18 (66.85)
Dividend Paid = L
IFinance Costs (43.14) (29.09)
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from financing activities ) (C) . ) 33.04 -95.94
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 1.81 2.81
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year 5.33 2.52
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 71.14 5.33

B. Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents as per the cash flow statement:

Particulars As at March 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Cash and cash equivalents 7.14 533
Balance as per statement of cash flows 7.14 .33

The abave cash flow statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 26

For SANMARKER A §- For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

G

(Mohit Vohra)
Partner Managing Dircctor
FRN : 003343N, M.No. : 091127 (DIN 02534402) (DIN 06574539)

Place : Basma At ymar Jain) (Ankit'Kumar)
Date : 03/09/2024 Chief|Finahcial Officer Company Secretary

UDIN: 240 G 33l 5Ly T L) L1~ Mkt YT U




- QUADRANT FUTTURE TEK LIMITD
CIN'No: U74999PB2015PLC039758 -
Statement of changes in equity for the period ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR Millions, unless otherwise stated)

A. Equity share capital

Number of shares

Particulars (in Millions) Amount

As at March 31, 2021 10.00 100.00
Changes in equity share capital - -
As at March 31, 2022 y 10.00 100.00
Changes in equity share capital “ .
As at March 31, 2023 10.00 100.00
Changes in equity share capital = =
As at March 31, 2024 10.00 100.00

B. Other equity

Reserves and surplus

Farticulars e Securities premium Retained carnings Total
Balance at March 31, 2022 - 128.85 128.85
Profit for the year - ' 120.08 120.08
Other comprehensive income for the year - - -
Total comprehensive income for the year - 120.08 120.08
Transactions with owners in their capacity as owners - - -
Issue of bonus equity shares ' " & "
Balance at March 31, 2023 - 248.93 248.93
Balance at March 31, 2023 - 248.93 248.93
Profit for the year - . 116.18 116.18
Other comprehensive income for the year ! - - -
Total comprehensive income for the year ” 116.18 116.18
Transactions with owners in their capacity as owners

Bonus issued During the year - - -
Other adjustments . = - -
Balance at March 31, 2024 - 365.11 365.11
As per our Report of R

For SANMARKS &4 * ’ For and on behalf of the Board of Dinectors

CHARTERED AFE @ /

\QJ /

{Santosh KuTi \ ; (Mohit Vohra)

Partner Managing Director Chairman

FRN : 003343N, M.No. : 091127 . (DIN 02534402) ) (DIN 06574539)

Place : Basma i r Jain) ; (Ankit Kumar)

Date : 03/09/2024 Chief Finangial Officer Company Secretary

M.No. 43714

UDIN 31 0 9112 B -y 3 20C2—




v oresssi SULURE LEK LIMITD
CIN No; [!74999P82015P[CD39758

Notes to the financial state
(All amounts in INR Mil

1

Property, plant and equipment

a) TANGIB SETS

Period Ended March 31, 2023
Gross carrying amount
Opening gross carmying amount
Additions/Revaluation

Disposals

Closing gross carrying amount

Accumulated depreciation
Opening aceumulated depreciation
Depreciation charge for the year
Disposals

Closing accumulated depreciation
Closing net carrying amount

Period Ended March 31,2024
Gross carrying amount
Opening gross carrying amount
Additions

Disposals

Closing gross carrying amount

Accumulated depreciation
Opening accumulated depreciation
Depreciation charge for the year
Disposals

Closing accumulated depreciation
Closing net carrying amount

b) CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS
Period Ended March 31,2023

Gross earrying amount
Opening gross carrying amount
Additions

Disposals

Closing gross carrying amount

Accumulated depreciation
Opening aceumulated depreciation
Depreciation charge for the year
Disposals

Closing acc lated depreciation
Closing net carrying amount

Period Ended March 31,2024
Gross carrying amount
Opening gross carrying amount
Additions

Dispasals i
Closing gross carrying amount

Accumulated depreciation
Opening accumulated depreciation
Depreciation charge for the year
Disposals

Closing accumulated depreciation
Closing net earrying amount

ments for the Period Ended March 31,2024
ons, unless otherwise stated)

Land Building Plantand  Motor Office

Machinery  vehicles Equipment/

Furniture
13.13 103.41 196.59 0.38 14.98
- 1.20 4395 3.43 1.32
e I T S T
- 14.04 63.3 0.09 4.18
899 36,95 0.39 4.83

2, 10032 D48 oo
- RES 14022 333 7.29
13.13 104.61 240.38 3.81 16.46
- B 9.73 91.20 0.49

FU=E=E T B S
1313 104.61 i 24547 _94.64 16.95
- 23.03 0.48 9.16

- 814 1.05 2,61

e 024 s
RO SR 129 i
13.13 73.44 93.34 5.19

2435

435

Computer

TOTAL
6.60 335.09
0.50 50,40
710 38549
228 83.96
3.21 5438
5.49 13834
1.60 247.15
723 385.63
364 105.06
e T _._'_5:92_
10.8 485.67
5.62 138.47
1.80 46,51
s ’.'.‘.:.D_l_
743 180.96
34430471
- 2435
S, = 1.1}




. c)ENTANGIBLE ASSETS WORK IN PROGRESS

Period Ended March 31, 2023
" Grass carrying amount

Opening gross carrying amount 271,15 - - - - - 271.15
Additions 17425 - - - - - 174.25
Disposals ; z = » Zaer il e 2 i
Closing gross carrying amount o 445.40 s e - - A - - 445.40

Accumulated amortization
Opening accumulated amortization - 5 = 2 = = 2
Amortization charge for the year = . - - . # &

Disposals - J £ Sl i e
Closing accumulated amortization P e ot L o A R i e : -
Closing net carrying amount 445.40 - ) - - T 44540

Period Ended March 31, 2024
Gross carrying amount

Opening gross carrying amount 44540 - - - - - - 44540
Additions 146.19 - - - - - 146.19
Disposals 59160 - - . . - - -591.60
Closing gross carrying amount = - - - - - -

Accumulated amortization

Opening accumulated amortization - = - . 5 « S
Amortization charge for the year - - - = - . =
Disposals e & s e st s M. AOCIRUN.... e
Closing accumulated amortization 5 H - - - = %
Closing net carrying amount - - - - - _ = "

Intangible Assets under development ageing schedule

As on March 31, 2023 Amount of Intangible Assets under development for a period of TOTAL
Less Than | 1-2 years 2- 3 years More than 3 years
year
Projects in progress . 174.25 271.15 = - 445.40

Projects temporarily suspended
Total 174.25 271.15 - - - 445.40

Intangible Assets under development ageing schedule

As on March 31, 2024 Amount of Intangible Assets under development for a period of TOTAL

Less Than 1 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
year d

Projects in progress 2 -

Projects temporarily suspended

Total =




- ¢) INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Period Ended March 31, 2023
" Grass carrying amount
Opening gross carrying amount
Additions

Disposals

Closing gross carrying amount

Accumulated amortization
Opening accumulated amortization
Amortization churge for the year
Disposals

Closing accumulated amortization
Closing net carrying amount

Period Ended March 31, 2024
Gross carrying amount
Opening gross carrying amount
Additions

Disposals

Closing gross carrying amount

Accumulated amortization
Opening accumulated amortization
Amortization charge for the year
Disposals

Closing accumulated amortization
Closing net carrying amount

0.13 0.13
013 013

0.13 0.13
013 013

0.01 0.01

g 593.10
i L.593.10

* 69.27
I

- 523.82

-~




QUADRANT FUTURE TEK LIMITD

CIN No: 1174999PB2015SPLC039758

MNotes to the financial statements for the Peviod Ended March 31,2024
(Al amounts in INR Millions, unless otherwise stated)

3 Other Financial Assets

Securily deposits
Vinseenred, Considered good
Total Other Financial Assets
2 Deferred tax assets/{liabilities) (net)

The bal

comprises y differences attril to:

Deferved tax assets
Property, plant and equipment
Total deferred tax assets (A)

Deferred tax liabilities
Property, plant and equipment
Total delerred tax linbilities (B)

Deferved tax assets/(linbilities) (net) (A-B)

and

"{i) Deferred tax assets have been recognized to the extent of

d Other Non Current Assels

Prefiminary and Pre op p
Total Other Non Current Assets

5 Inveniories

Raw Malerials and Consumables
Waork-in-progress

Finished Goods

Scrap

I'otal Inventories

TOTAL
As at March As at Mareh As at April 01, 2022
31, 2024 31,2023
1.48 0.13 0.09
1.48 0.13 0.09
As at Mareh As at March As at April 01, 2022
31, 2024 31,2023
1570 1570 402
15.70
2142 - -
21.42 - -
~ 572) 1570 4.02
bl inty of future taxable profits which will be available against which temporary differences can be utilised.
As at March As at March As at April 01,2022
31, 2024 31,2023
c s[5
As at March As at March As at April 01, 2022
31,2024 31,2023
11.%9 45.74 19.94
172.12 55.05 195.47
20.05 41.74 15.29
S-S S . ..
20416 18653 24334

4.1 Inventories are valued at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower. The cost formulas used are First-in First Out (FIFO') in case of Ancillary Raw Material and Stores & Spares. The cost of
inventories camprises all cost of purchase including duties and taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from the taxing autharities), conversion cost and other costs mcurred in bringing the

inventories to their present location and condition,

6  Trade receivables

Unsecured, considered good
Less. Allowance for bad and doubtful debis*
Total trade receivables

Nan Cnerent

Secured, Considered Good
Unsecured Considered Good
Doubt ful

Tatal trade receivables

As at March As at Mareh As at April 01, 2022
31, 2024 31,2023

32142 13268 268.11

09 . 010 2000 .

32043 _ 13158 268.11

27.70 17.20 161

170 17.20 161

*The allowanee for bad & doubtful debts (for impairment of trade receivable) has been made on the basis of Expected Credit Loss (ECL) Method based on management’s judgement To the extent of ECL provision, the

6.1 Trade Receivahle ageing (As on 31st March 2024)

Outstanding for following periods from due date of paymen
Particulars
articulat Less than & |6 Months (A Ve i Ve More Than 3 Total
Months -1 Year years

i) Undisputed Trade receivables — d good 315.08 409 L.72 0.23 029 3242
i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have 3 s = % =
significan! increase in credit risk
iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired 5 E = = =
iv) Disputed Trade Receivables-considered good = = - - =
v} Dispirted Tinde Receivables — which have - -
significam incrense in credit risk
vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - - = =

_ ) 147 966 | 14.96 0.49 112 27.70
wii) Und | Trade receivables - jered good-Non Current




WUALRANT FULUKE TER LIMILL
CIN No: |174999PB2015PLC0O39758
Naotes fu the linancial statements for the Period Ended March 31,2024
(Al amounts in INR Millions, unless otherwise stated)
TOTAL

6.2 Trade Receivable ageing {As on 315t March 2023)

Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
o CuE Ghte ol
Particulars Less than 6 More Than 3
Months 6 Months| 1-2 Years|2-3 Years Youry Totl
=1Yenr
i) Undisputed Trade receivables — considersd pood
23143 0.91 0.05 - 0.29 232.68
i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have = E i i s
significant increase in credit risk y
iil) Undisputedd Trade Receivables - credit impaired - - - - -
iv) Disputed Trade Receivables—considered pood - > - - =
v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have = & 3 = i =
significant increase in credit risk
vi) Digpuied Trade Receivables — credit impaired - = - 5 =
wii) Undisputed Trade ivables - idered good-Non Current kR o 0.49 1R :
17.20
63 Trade Receivable ageing (As on 01st April 2022)
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 6 |6 Months More Than 3
Months -1 Year 1-2 Years|2-3 Years. veare Total
i) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good
261.59 2.58 348 | . 046 - 268.11
it) Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have - - - - -
significant increase in credit risk v
i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired - 5 - P i
iv) Disputed Trade Receivables—considered goad - - - - - -
v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have : = = - - %
significant increase in credit risk "
vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired 0.23 0.26 112 - - 1.61
T (a) Cash and eash equivalents As at March As at March As at April 01, 2022
31, 2024 31,2023
Cash on hand 0.62 0.63 0.21
Balance with banks in current accounts - ) 173 Lo oen
Total eash and cash equivalents B 235 o 2.00 0.81
(1) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Deposits account with bank matutity less than |2 months 479 333 172
Total bank balances other than cash and eash equivalents ..t L ~ _3_.3_3 ) . 1.72
8 Other curvent financial nssels As at March As at March As at April 01,2022
31, 2024 31,2023
Securily deposits
Farwenredd, conidered geod 177 177 176
Other receivables (unsecured, considered good)
Eamest Money(Railway) . 3.24 0.84 0.84
Advance to Employees . 035 0.45 -
Imprest Accounts ' 011 . -
Total other curvent financial assets 5.47 . :_ 3.07 i 260
9 Other current assets As at March As at March As at April 01, 2022
31,2024 31,2023
Advance 10 Suppliers 29.34 27.54 32.90
Advance Payment of Taxes (net) - - 9.14
Ralances with government authorilies
LSt 28.08 19.03 39.39
TDS & TCS recoverable an 216 1.45
Gowods in Transit - - 635
Prepaid expenses ) = ~ 042 0.49
Total oiher curvent assets . G147 4915 89.71




QUADRANT FUTURE TEK LIMITD

CIN No: UT4999PB2015FLC039758

Notes to the financial statements for the Period Ended March 31,2024
(All amounts in INR Millions, unless otherwise stated)

10 Share capital
Number 31-March. 2024 Number 31-March, 2023 Number 01-April, 2022

Authorised equity share capital
Equity shares of INR 10 each 4.50,00,000 450 1,00,00,000 100 1,00,00,000 100
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up share capital
Equity shares of INR 10 cach 1,00,00,000 100 1,00,00,000 100 1,00,00,000 100
Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding
Equity shares at the beginning of the year (Face Value INR 10) 1.00.00.000 100 1,00.00.000 100 1,00,00,000 100
Total 1,00,00,000 100 1,00,00,000 100 1.00.00,000 100

Terms / Rights attached to equity shares

a) The Company has a single class of Equity Sharcs having a par value of INR10 per share (Previous Year INR 10 per share), Each holder of cquity shares is entitled to one
vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in

the ensuing Annual General Meeting
b) The Company has not declares any dividend during the period.

¢} In the event of liquidation of the company, the hold of equity share will be eligible to receive

amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.
(i) Details of shareholders holding more than §% shares in the company

assets of the comp:

v. after distribution of 2

1l preferential

As at March 31,2024 As at March 31,2023 As at April 01, 2022
Particulars Number of shares % holding Number of shares % holding Number of % holding
{(in Millions) {in Millions) shares (in
Rupinder Singh 19,00,000.00 19.00% 19,00,000.00 19.00% 19,00,000.00 19.00%
Amrit Singh Randhawa 13,50,000.00 13.50% 13,50,000.00 13.50%  13,50,000.00 13.50%
Rajbir Singh Randhawa 6.00,000.00 6.00% 6,00,000.00 6.00% 6.00,000.00 6.00%
Vivek Abrol 7,75,000.00 7.75% 7.75,000.00 7.75% 7,75,000.00 7.15%
Vishesh Abrol 7,75,000.00 7.95% 7,75,000.00 7.75% 7,75,000.00 7.75%
Amit Dhawan 12,50.000.00 12.50% 12.50,000.00 12.50% 12,50,000.00 12.50%
Mohit Vohra 12,50,000.00 12.50% 12,50,000.00 12.50% 12,50,000.00 12.50%
Mohan Krishan Abrol £,50,000.00 8.50% £.50,000.00 £.50% 8,50,000.00 £.50%
TOTAL $7,50.000.00 87.50% $7,50,000.00 $7.50%  87,50,000.00 87.50%
(iii} Shareholding of Promoter ar the end of the year
Promoter Name No. of Shares | % of Total Share | No.of Shares | % of Total Share % Change during the year

Rupinder Si 19,00,000.00 19.00% 19.00,000.00 19.00% 0.00%

Amrit Singh Randhawa 13,50,000.00 13.50% 13.50,000.00 13.50% 0.00%
| Rajbir Singh Randhawa 6,00,000.00 6.00% 6.00,000.00 6.00% 0.00%

Vivek Abrol 7,75,000.00 7.75% 7.75,000.00 7.75% 0.00%

Vishesh Abrol 7.75,000.00 7.75% 7.75.000.00 7.75% 0.00%

Amit Dhawan 12,50,000.00 12.50%) 12.50.000.00 12.50% 0.00%

Mohit Vohra | 12.50.000.00 12.50% 12.50.,000.00 12.50%)| 0.00%

Aikjot Singh | %.50,000.00 8.50% £,50,000.00 8.50% 0.00%




~ QUADRANT FUTURE TEK LIMITD
CIN No: U74999PB2015PLC039758
Notes to the financial statements for the Period Ended March 31,2024
{All amounts in INR Millions, unless otherwise stated)

- 11 Other equity

Reserves and Surplus

Securities premium
Retained earnings
Total reserves and surplus

(i) Securities premium

Opening balance

Amount received on issue of shares

Amount utilized towards bonus issue of shares
Closing balance

(ii) Retained earnings
Opening balance
Profit for the vear
Closing balance

Securities premium

As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

As at April 01, 2022

248.93

36501 o 128.85
365.11 248.93 128.85
248.93 128.85 128.85
nes 120.08 =
365.11 248.93 128.85

Where a company issues shares at a premium, whether for cash or otherwise, a sum equal to the aggregate amount of the premium received on those shares
is transferred to “Securities Premium Account™ and the utilisation thereol is in accordance with the provisions of Section 52 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Retained Earnings

Retained Earnings (RE) are the accumulated portion of a business’s profits that are not distributed as dividends to shareholders but instead are reserved for
reinvestment back into the business. Normally. these funds are used for working capital and fixed asset purchases (capital expenditures) or allotted for

paying off debt obligations.




PUADRANT FUTURE TEK LIMITD
1% No: U74999PB2015PLCN39758

All-amuunts in INR Millions, unless otherwise stated)
12 Borrowings
al  Non-Current

Notes to the financial statements {or the Period Ended March 31,2024

As at March 31,

As at March 31, As at April 01,
5 2024 2023 2022
Secured
Loans from Banks
Rupee Term Loan 24868 330.54 387.60
! Rupee Car Loan E8.60 . -
Working Capital Term Loan = - -
Unsecured
Loans and Advances from related party 158.25 158.25 170.75
Total Borrowings - Non Current TR 55835
b)  Current
Secured
Loans from Banks
Rupee Term Loan B2.29 57.06 - 34.66
Rupee Car Loan s 12.27 - -
Working Capital Term Loan > = 5
Cash credit facilities 246.04 194.11 213.80
Unsecured
Other Loans
From related parties " e e =
Total Borrowings - Current e 34061 15116 .. 24846
1) The Company Fas i ammled varous eredit facilities from HDFC bank in the form of CC limit of R 180.00 Millions. Warking capital term loan of Rs. 65 00 Millions perlormance based BG
of Rs. 100.00 Millions, Working Capital term loan of Rs. 20 00 Millions, GECL-1 of Rs. 52,00 Millions and GECL-11 of Rs. 29.00 Millions, working capital term Loan of Rs. 300,00 Millions
and Seven Car Loans total amounting to Rs. 80.87 Millions.
2) All the above facilities are collaterally secured by way of mortgage of Industrial land and buuilding at village Basma banur Mohali of 46384 sq 1. valued at Rs. 60.00 Millions
13 Provisions 2 AsatMarch31, Asat March 31, As at April 01,
2024 © 2023 2022
Gratuity ’ 5.60 3.8 -
Leave Encashment I _2.88 . la -
Total employee benefit nhligations o 848 531 -
14 Trade payables AsatMarch31, AsatMarch31,  Asat April 01,
2024 2023 2022
-Total outstanding dues of micro, small and medium enterprises 30.00 1513 -
-Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro. small and medium enterprises 3706 48.86 138.40
Total trade payables 605 _ 6399 13ga0
The carrying values ol traue pavables are considered 1o be a reasunable approximation ol fair value Amounts due fo related parties are unsecure:|. interest free and repayable on demand
14.1  Trade Payable ageing (As on 315t March 2024)
Particulars Kots fhnn 1 1-2 Years 2-3 Years MoreThan Taotal
year years
i) MSME i 30.00 - . . 30,00
i) Others 2437 264 9.79 0.26 37.06
iii) Disputed Dues - MSME . = - :
1) Disputed Dues - Others % - ¢ = 3
Particulars Lessthanl | o Years | 23 vears | MoreThan3 Total
year years
i) MSME 15.13 - - 15.13
ii) Otliers 39,17 9.44 - 0.26 48.86
iii) Disputed Dues - MSME . < = a
iv) Disputed Dues - Others - - - -




YUADRANT FUTURE TEK LIMITD

CI¥ No: U74999PB2015PLCO39758

Notes ty the linancial statements for the Period Ended March 31,2024
{Alamannts in INR Millions, unless otherwise stated)

143 Trade-Payable ageing (As on 01 April 2022)

i Particulars Lessthanl |\ ) Years | 23Vears | MoreThan3 Total
. year yenrs
i) MSME > = = =
i1} Others 134.85 3.06 0.26 0.24 138.40
u1) Disputed Dues - MSME - - - E
iv) Disputed Dues - Others . 5 = <
15 Other Financial Liabilities
Current As nt March 31,  Asat March 31, As at April 01,
2024 2023 1022
Interest Accrued but not Due ) © 456 163 -
Salary and Bonus payable 13.92 B22 754
Contract Liabilities
Advance from Customers 0.54 5.92 285
19z 1577 10.50

I Current tax liabilities Asat March 31,  As at March 31, As at April 01,

2024 2023 2022
Opening balance . 5175 6.40 6.40
Add: Current tax pavable for the year 6837 61.03 -
Less: Taxes Paid R -15.68 -
45.07 51.75 6.40

17 Provisions Asat March 31,  Asat March 31, As at April 01,

2024 2023 2022
Provision for Gartuity and Leave Encahsment 152 038 -
192 036 - -
18  Other Current Liabilities Asat March31, AsatMarch31,  Asat April 01,
2024 2023 1022
Expenses Payable 083 - 0.19
Electricity Expenses Payable 0.47 136 »
Audit Fees Payable 041 0.20 0.20
Cheque Issued but not debited E - 229
Statutory tax payables
Professional Tax Payable 0.03 0.02 -
LWF Payable ) 0.0a - &
GST Payable 2295 BAS 0.00
TDS & TCS Payable 2.40 193 0.82
PF Payable 0.54 0.43 038
ESI Payable 0w o0 _  op8
Total other current linbilities IR ;| - 12,48 3.95




JUADRANT FUTURE TEK LIMITD

- ZIN No: U74999PB2015PLC039758
Notes-to the financial statements for the Period Ended March 31,2024
All amounts in INR Millions, unless otherwise stated)

[9 Revenue from operations

Sale and Processing Income of Products
Sale of Goods
Export Sale
Job Work Charges Received
Other Operating Income
Scrap Sales
Total revenue from operations

M) Other income

Interest income

Foreign Exchange Fluctuation

Other Non Operating Income
Other items

Total other income

11 Cost of Material Consumed

Opening Stock of Raw Material and Consumables
Purchase Raw Material

Purchase Consumables

Purchase of Packing Material

Less; Inter Unit Supply

Less : Closing Stock of Raw Material and Consumables
Total Material Consumed

12 Changes in inventories of Finished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade

Stock at Commencement
Work in progress
Finished Goods

Stock at Close
Work-in-progress
Finished Goods

Total Changes in inventories of Finished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade

13 Employee bencfit expense

Salaries, Wages and Bonus

Gratuity

Leave Encahsment :
Provision for Gratuity and Leave Encashment
Contribution to provident & other funds
Staff and Labour welfare

Total Employee benefit expense

TOTAL
Year ended March Year ended March
31,2024 31,2023

1,500.48 1,524.58
- 0.05
11.56 3.44

0.50 -

s -
1,517.57 1,528.07

Year ended March

Year ended March

31,2024 31, 2023
0.88 0.13
B 1.27
. _oo4 -
R 0.92 1.40
Year ended March Year ended March
31,2024 JI, 2023
4574 28.58
877.98 1,019.43
0.24 3.46
16.26 24.05
-3.07 -2.84
R _11.99 45.74
228.24 1,029.78
Year ended March Year ended March
31,2024 31, 2023
99.05 195.47
41.74 19.29
140.79 214.76
172.12 99.05
20.05 41.74
192.18 140.79
-51.39 73.97
Year ended March Year ended March
31,2024 31,2023
112.84 47.27
- 0.15
- 0.41
5.04 5.68
3.85 .15
250 1.04
124.23 57.70
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. TOTAL
s g Year ended March  Year ended March
4 Finance cost 31. 2024 31. 2023
! Interest and finance charges on financial liabilities o 43.14 28.26
' Total finance cost . 4314 28.26

Year ended March Year ended March

25 Other expenses 31, 2024 31,2023
Power & Fuel 19.96 18.73
Freight and Transportation 12.99 15.16
Job Work Charges 4.23 -
Audit Fees : 0.70 -
Advertisement I xpenses - 1.20
AMC Charges . ’ - 0.56
Bank Charges 1.8] 0.83
Installation Expenses - . 2.39
Repair & Maintenance - Machinery 8.12 4.80
Repair Others i b7 it 4.34
Legal, Professional and Technical Expenses . ) 24.39 1.67
Liquidated Damage Charges 1515 14.33
Rates, Fees & Taxes 4.68 091
Rent 4.82 4.29
Foreign Exchnage Fluctuation (Net) 0.25 -
Income Tax Paid 8.58 10.52
GST Not Claimed W/o 3.04 10.52
Testing and Inspection Charges 5.56 4.68
Interest and Penalties 0.06 0.81
Telephone and Interne! Fxpenses 2797 1.61
Corporate Social Responsibility expenses 1.83 1.46
Provision for Doubtful Debts. 0.99 0.10
Conveyance & Travelling Expense 7.09 4.28
Commission Expenses ) 7.05 10.40
Business Promotion . 538 2.53
Security Charges : 4.63 5.91
Other expenses 6.68 4.44

Total Other Expenses 152.53 126.47
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26 Income tax expense

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

As at April 01,

2024 2023 1022

(a)Income tax expense
Current tax on profils for the year
Current Tax 68.37 61.03 10.30
Adj for current tax of prior periods - - -
Total current tax expense 68.37 61.03 10.30
Deferred tux
Decrease (increase) in deferred tax assets 15.70 (11.68) (4.02)
(Decrease) increase in deferred tax liabilities 5,72 - -
Tatal deferred tax exp /(credit) 11.42 (11.68) -4.02
Income fax 89.79 49.34 6.28
(b)Reconciliation of tax exp and the ing profit multiplied by India's tax rate ;

. As at March 31, AsatMarch 31,  Asat April 01,

2024 2023 2022

Prafit before tax as per statement of profit & loss 206.26 158.92 22,59
Indian Income Tax Rate 29.12% 29.12% 29.12%
Computed Tax expense 60.06 46.28 6.58
Tax effect of:
Expenses diallowed -Expenses that are not deductible in determinding taxable profit 28.52 30,63 12.80
Current Tax provision (A) 68.37 61.03 10.31
Incremental Deferred Tax Liability on account of Tangible and Intengible Assets 2142 (11.68) (4.02)
Delerred Tax provision (B) 21.42 (11.68) -4.02
Tax expense recognised in 5 t of Profit and Loss (A+B) 89.79 49.34 6.28
Effective Tax Rate 43.53% 31.05% 27.82%
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27  Earnings per share

Year ended Year ended
March 31,2024 March 31, 2023

(a) Basic earnings per share 11.62 10.96
Diluted earnings per share 11.62 10.96
(b)Reconciliation of earnings used in calculating earnings per share
Year ended Year ended

March 31,2024 March 31, 2023

Profit attributable to equity shareholders of the Company
Net Profit after Tax as per statement of Profit and Loss attributable to Equity
Shareholders

(¢)Weighted average number of shares used as denominator

116.18 109.57

Year ended Year ended
March 31,2024 March 31, 2023

Weighted average number of shares used as denominator in calculating basic and diluted
earnings per share

1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
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A)

B)
a)

b}

Significant Accounting policies & Notes to the financial statements

COMPANY OVERVIEW

Quadrant Future Tek Limited ("the company”) was originally incorporated under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 as on 18th September 2015.
In the Financial Year 2021- 2022 the name of the company got changed in the duly called extra-ordinary General Meeting held on 06/08/2021 from
"Qudarant Cables Private Ltd" to "Quadrant Future Tek Private Limited®, Further, the company got converted into Pubilc Limited company in the duly
called Extra-ordinary General Meeting held on 13/10/2021 from "Quadrant Future Tek Private Ltd." to "Qudarant Future Tek Limited” having its
registered office at Village Basma , Tehsil banur , District Mohali, Punjab 140417. The Company is ged in the busi of facturing of
Specialised cable used in Indian railways, Defence ete.

Basis of preparation

a) STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These standalone fi il have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as per the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 notified under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013, (the ‘Act’) and other relevant provisions of the Act
| d or a revision to an existing

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued g d is initially
accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

b) FUNCTIONAL AND PRESENTATION CURRENCY

Items included in the standalone i ial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which
the entity operates (‘the functional currency'), These Standalone fi ial are pi d in Indian Rupees ("), which is also the (‘ompany’s
functional y. All ts have been rounded-off to the nearest millions, unless otherwise indicated,

c) USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of the standal financial in conformity with Ind AS requi fal to make judg , esti and
assumptions that affect the application of g policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may
differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying ptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to ing esti are | ised
in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

Significant Accounting policy

Revenue Recognition :-

The Company i to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to in an that reflects the ideration to

which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

A, 5-step approach is used to gni as below:

Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer;

Step 2: Identify the performance obligation in contract;

Step 3: Determine the transaction price;

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract; and
Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation.

Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of oods or services to buyer in an amount that reflects the ideration which the Company expects
to receive in exchange for those goods or services, Sale of products is adjusted net of Goods and Scrvice tax, returns, nade discounts, and volume
rebates.

Service income is recognised when the related services are rendered unless significant future contingencies exist.

Interest on the deployment of funds is recognised using the time-proportion method, based on underlying interest rates.

_ Other Income

a) Interest Income
Interest income from a financinl nsset is recognized when il is probable that the economic benefits will low to the company and the amount of income
can be measured reliably. fnterest ingome is acerued on a time proportion basis, 1aking into account the amount outstanding and effective inicrest rate

Property Plant and Equipment :-
i) Recognition and Measurement
Property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, less lated depreciation and lated impairment losses, if any.

Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after
deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly atiributable cost of bringing the item to its working condition for its intended use and estimated
costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located.

All items of property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the items. Subseq costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate assct, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the ilem can be
measured reliably. The camrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is d gnised when replaced. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred. If significant parts of an item of property. plant and
equipment have different useful lives, then they are accounted for as separate items (major comj ) of property, plant and JuiE

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equif is recognised in the al of profit or loss. Borrowing costs
directly atributable to the acquisition/ construction of the qualifying asset are capitalized as part of the cost of that asset. Other borvowing costs are

ised as exp in the lal of profit and loss in the period in which these are incurred.

For transition to IndAS framework, the Company has elected 1o continue with the carrying value of all of its PPE recognised as of April 01, 2020 after
taking effect of change in life of assets rerospeetively as its deemed cost as on the date of transition.

ii} Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives anil residual values




QUADRANT FUTURE TEK LIMITD
CIN No: UT4999PB2015PLC039758
{All smounts in INR Millions, unless otherwise stated)

c)

d)

e)

Depreciation is provided on a Written Down value Method (“WDV™) over the useful life of property, plant and equipment as prescribed under Part C
of Schedule 11 of the Comp Act, 2013, In case of second hand assets purchased, the useful |ife considered is based on the remaining uscful life of
such asset d ined based on technical evaluation and its proposed use. Depreciation for assets purchased/sold during a period is proportionately
charged. The useful lives for property, plant and equipment is as follows:

Asset category Estimated useful life (in years)
Buildlings a0

Plant and machinery 15

Fumniture and fixtures 10

Vehicles 8

Office equipment 5-10

Electrical Equipments 5

Computers (including software) 3

AC, Fan and Stabilizers 10

Freehold land is not depreciated. )
*Based on Internal the beli that the useful life given above best represent the period over which management expects to
use these assets

Intangible Assets

Intangible Assets under devel includes cost of i ible assets under develop as at the b sheet date,
The Company was under tha development of a Software named Train Cn]hsmn Avoidance Software (TCAS) since 2022 and all the expenses
specifically attril to the develoy of such soft were capitalized as Capital Work in progress.

On 18,10.2023 the Company has received the LAB approval from Railways for the soft and on the basis of which the expenses made after
18.10.2023 for such software has been teated as Revenue Expenditure and transferred to profit and Loss Account and all the expenses prior to
18.10.2023 capitalized along with the opening capital WIP as Intangible Asset.

Inventories :-

Inventories are valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is less. Cost comprises purchase price and all expenses incurred in bringing the
inventory to its present location and condition. Cost has been determined as follows:

Raw materials, stores and spares : First in First Qui Basis

Worlk in progress © includes cosl of conversion

Fimshed goods : includes cost ol conversion

i. Fixed production overheads are allocated on the basis of normal capacity of production facilities. The comparison of cost and NRV is made on an
item-by item basis. Spare parts that meet the definition of asset are capitalised at their respective carrying The NRV of work-in-progress is
determined with reference to NRV of related finished goods.

ii. Raw materials and other supplies held for use in production of inventories are not written down below cost except in cases where material prices
have declined, and it is estimated that the cost of the finished products will exceed their NRV.

ili. Provision for inventory obsol is I periodically and is provided as considered necessary.

The inventory has been taken, valued and certified by the management.

Employment Benefits :-
a," Defined Benefit Plan:- .

1) Gratuity

' The Company’s gratuity plan is a defined benefit plan. The present value of obligation under such defined
benefit plan is determmed based on uctuanal valuation carried out by an independent actuary. Actuarial gains
and losses are re fiately in the standal of profit and loss as Employee Benefit

i) Compensated Leave Absences
The Company the exf d cost of comp d ab as the additional amount that the Company
expects (o pay as a result of the unused entitl that has lated at the bal sheet date, The
calculation of the Company s obligation is performed annually by an independent actuary. The Company
veccl,mses actuarial gains and losses i diately in the standal of profit and loss as Employee

Prnv:smn for Gratuity and Leave Encashmen| of Rs. 50,42,050/- has been provided during the year and the
balance of Rs. 1,04,01,593/- stands in Standalone Balance sheet. The company has neither tu.kan any policy,
from Life Insurance Corporation of India nor from any other company for the pay of gratuity.

a.  Defined Contribution Plan:
i) Providen! Fund
Provident [und is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company makes specified menthly
contribution towards Government administered provident fund scheme. Obligations for contributions to
defined contribution plan are recognised as an employee benefit exj in the fal of profit
and loss during the period in which the related services are rendered by the employees.

Provision for Performance Allowance has not been made by the Company. It has been recognised by the Company on Payment basis.

Leases

Where the Company is lessee

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for shori-lerm leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company
recognises lease liabilities 1o make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right 1o use the underlying assets,
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h)

1]

k)

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assefs
The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemplion to its short-term leases {i.e., those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the

commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies the lease of | lue nssets iti ption to leases of office equipment 1hat are
considered to be low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of | lue assets are d as exp on a straight-line basis over the lease
term

0 AXES

a) Current Income Tax

Current income tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any adj to the tax pay
or receivable in respect of previous years. The amount of cwrent income tax reflects the best estimate of the tax amount

expected to be paid or received after considering the uncertainty, if any, related to income taxes. It is mensured using tax rates (and tax laws) enacted
or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

b) Deferred Income Tax

Deferred tax is recopnised in respect of temporary differences between the camrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes
and the amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferved tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected (o be applied to the temporary differences when
they reverse, based on the laws that have been ted or sul ively d at the reporting date.

Earnings Per Share:-
Basic Eamings per share is calculated by dividing the net earnings after tax for the year atribute to equity shareholders by weighted averaze number
of equity shares autstanding during the year,

Foreign Currency Transaction:-
Foreign currency transactions are ranslated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the i Foreign exchangy
gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the tanslation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in loreign
currencies at year end exchange rates are generally recognised in the dal of profit and loss.

All other foreign exchange gains and losses are p d in the dal of profit and loss on a net basis within other gains/ (losses).

Provisions and Contingencies:-

A provision is |tcogmscd when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation and the can be reliably esti 4

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the

or of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a prcscnt obligation that arises
from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable esti of the amount
cannot be made. Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the dalone financial

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

i) Recognition and initial measurement
Trade receivables are initially recognised when they are originated. All other financial assets and liabilities are recognised when
the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

ii}) Cash and cash Equivalent
Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are
readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

iii) Impairment of Financial Assets

In AuOILIanct with Ind AS 104 the Company applies expected eredit Inss (ECL) model for measurement and recopnition of impairment loss on the
fi | assets. The Company ‘follows simplified approach for recognition of impainmnet lass allowance on Trade Receivable,

The Application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in creclil visk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance
based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

ECL impairment loss allowance {or reversal) recognised during the period is ised as i fexpense in the of profit and loss account,

This amount is reflected under the head "OTHER EXPENSES” in the P & L Account

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

In determining the fair value of its financial instruments, the Company uses a variety of methods and assumptions that are based on market conditions
and risks existing at each reporting date. All methods of assessing fair value result in general approximation of value, and such value may never
actually be realised. Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as
follows.

Level 1: Level | hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market ( for example waded bonds) is determined using valuation
techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity specific estimates. If all significant inpuls required
to fair value an instrument are observable , the instrument is included in level 2

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inpits is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3.

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as possible. If the inputs used to measure the
fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety in
the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significan! to the enlire measurement.

The Company recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the reporting period during which the change has occurred.

EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

Items which are material by virtue of their size and nature are disclosed separately as exceptional items to ensure thal financial statements allows an
understanding of the underlying performance of ihe husiness in the year and to Gacilitate comparison with prior year, The Company recognises the
prefit or loss on sale of any Porperty Plant and Equipment as xceptional ftem in Statement of Profit and loss acocunt
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Fair value measurements

Financial instruments by category:

March 31, 2024

FVTPL FYTOCI Amortised Cost Total
Financial assets
Trade receivables - - 32043 32043
Cash and cash equivalents . - - 235 235
Bank balances ather than cash and cash equivalents - - 479 479
Other financial assets o - =547 547
Total financial assets . e — 33333 333.33
Financial liabilitics g
Borrowings - = 816.14 816.14
Trade payables E - 67.05 67.05
Other Financial Liabilities S - . | A 19.12
Total financial liabilities ) - - 90231 902.31
March, 31, 2023

FYTPL ___FVTOCI Amortised Cost Total
Financial assets i
Trade receivables - - 23258 232.58
Cash and cash equivalents - 4 2.00 2.00
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents ) - - 333 ) 333
Other financial assets — - - 3.07 3.07
Total financial assets . - - o 24099 240.79
Financial liabilities
Borrowings - < 739.96 739.96
Trade payables - i - 63.99 63.99
Other Financial Liabilities = = - — I 15.77 15.77
Total financial liabilities - - - 81871 819.71
April, 01 2022

FVTPL FVTOCI  Amortised Cost ____Total
Financial assels
Trade receivables - - 268.11 268.11
Cash and cash equivalenls - 3 0.81 0.81
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents - - 1.72 1.72
Other financial assets e - B 2.60 2.60
Total financial assets - - 273.03 273.03
Financial liabilities i
Borrowings ) - - 806.81 806.81
Trade payables . - - 138.40 138.40
Other Financial Liabilities o - - - 10.50 ; 10.50
Total financial liabilities . - . - 955.70 955.70

(i)Fair Value Hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining fair values of the financial instruments that are
(a)recognised and measured at fair value and :

(b)measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements.

To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the company has classified financial instruments into three levels prescribed under the
accounting standard. An explanation of each level follows undemneath the table.

March 31, 2024

Level | Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets
Other financial assets - - 547 5.47
Total financial asscts - - 547 5.47
March 31, 2023

Level 1 _Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets _
Other financial assels .- - 3.07 3.07
Total financial assets - - 3.07 3.07
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a)

b)

© April, 012022

. Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets
Tatal financial Habilitics - - 260 2.60
Total financial assets = - 1.60 2.60
Level 1: Level | hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices.
Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market ( for example traded bonds) is d i using valuati hniques which imise the use of observable market

datn and rely as linle as possible on entity specific estimates. 17 all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable , the instrument is included in level 2

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3.

(iii)Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortized cost
As of March 31, 2024, March, 31 2023 the fair value of cash and bank balances, trade receivables, other current financial assets, trade payables and other current financial liabilities approximate their
carrying amount largely due to the short term nature of these instruments.

For other financial assets that are measured at amortised cost, the carrying amounts approximate the fair value.

Financial risk management

The Company's risk 2 policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk
management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect chanfes in market conditions and the Company's activities. ¥

This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages the risk in the financial statements.

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Manag t

Credit risk Cash and cash equivalents Credit ratings Diversification of Bank Accounts

Credit risk Trade receivables Ageing analysis Part of daily business management

Credit risk - Financial assets measured at amortised cost Ageing analysis Credit limits

Market risk - Interest Rote risk Borrowings Sensitivity Analysis  Regularly assessing the market

Market risk - Commadity price risk Inventories Sensitivity Analysis  Part of daily business management
Liquidity risk Borrowings, Trade payables, other financial liabilities Maturity analysis Part of daily business management

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty fails to discharge its obligation to our Group. Our exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by cash and cash equivalents and trade receivables. We continuously
monitor defaults of customers and other counterparties and incorp this infi jon into its credit risk controls. However, majority of our total sales comprises of sales to Indian Railways or PSUs.

details of which are as under:

Mareh 31, 2024 March 31,2023 December 31, 2022
Sales Yenge* Sales Yoaget

Mature of ¢

Wires and Cables (Railways)

Indian Railways (hroush Zonal
railways /7 their divisions /] 71867 47.360% 737.56 48.27% 597.16 51.99%

production units)

‘Wires and Cables (Defence)

Public Sector Lndenakings 33745 23,247 369.16 24.16% 222.39 I9.365ﬁl

* Ay Hage o totol reveamne from aperarions.

Furthermaore, we are alsa exposed to credit risk in relation to the corporate guaraniee or retention money or emesl money given / retained on behalf of our Company for busi i d from Indian
Railways and defence PSUs to secure the obligations as per the requirement of tender under which such contracts were awarded.

Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents is limited as the Company utilises its cash credit facility for reducing borrowings in short term.

Market Risk :

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fl b of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three type of risks: Currency risk, Interest
rate risk and other price risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans, borrowings, term deposits, and investments.

Foreign Curvency Risl

1,

A significant portion of the payments are made by the Company ideration for acquiring rights to use intellectual properties, refe igns and engineering services from abroad for
development of its TCAS software and KAVACH equip Such pay are d inated in foreign currency, mostly the Euro. Accordingly, we have currency exposures relating to forex payments,
other than in Indian Rupees, particularly the Euro. During the year ended March 2024 and March 2023, our net imports of services amounted to ¥ 48.32 millions and ¥ 64.37 millions respectively, which
constituted 62.65 % and 66.89% respectively, of the aggregate of expenditure incurred on development of intangible assets.
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The %waye of import ol services from various countries 1s as under:

i million)
Divigion Wise: Connts Wise March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Import Amuount enpret Amount Vonge
a) CABLE DIVISION
Material
Ching 4.1 5.33% 224 2.33%
Singapore - - 043 0.45%
France 0.78 1.01%
a) TCAS DIVISION
Material
Usa 17.29 12.42% 19.87 20.64%
Italy - - 0.35 0.357%
Ching .48 2 444" 8.79 9.13%
Singapore 1.23 1.60% . -
Germany - - _ - »
Hong Kong 130 4.55% 5 -
Services
Italy 48.32 62.65% 35.26 57.42%
Spuin - - 9.11 9.4T%
Switzerlnl » - F *
Fotal value of inports made| 1112 100.00% 96.23 100%
by the Company

¥ ods a pereentuge 1o the wial vatue of impart of Matertal and services
Interest Rate Risl

The Company is exposed to risk due to interest rate fluctuation on long term borrowings. Such borrowings are based on fixed as well as floating interest rate. Interest rate risk is determined by current
market interest rates, projected debt servicing capability and view on future interest rate. The Company mitigates this risk by regularly assessing the market scenario.

The exposure of the company’s borrowing to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as follows:-

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2024 2023

Loans - Variable Rates

Long Term Loan . 317.28 330.54

Short Term Loan 340.61 251.16

Total 657.89 581.71

Impact on Interest Expenses for the year on 1% change in Interest rate

Pasticulais . As'at March 31, As at March 31,
2024 2023

Impact on P&L ) 6.58 . 5.82

Total 6.58 5.82

Commodity Price Risk

We are exposed to risks in respect of price and availability of copper and PVC Compounds used for our manufacturing operations. The prices of copper are linked to the international prices on the
London Metal Exchange (LME) and the price of PVC Compounds are directly linked the price of crude oil globally. As a result, our procurement cost and costs of goods sold tend to be impacted by the
movements of the LME and of crude oil benchmarks. Since the majority of our business is with govemnment division or PSU, most of the orders being executed by us contains price variation clause which
may allow us to pass on changes in the cost of our primary raw materials to our customers. However, we may not be able to do so immediately or fully, and so strong and rapid fluctuations in the prices of

Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk thar our Group will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash. Our approach to managing liquidity is
to ensure as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due. Our I itors rolling fi of our liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents

on the basis of expected cash flows and the due dates for repayment of term loans, We are confident of managing our financial obligation through available cash and bank balances, short term borrowings
and liquidity management.

Capital Management

Lalrmlod,

The Company’s objective with respect to capital management is to ensure confinuity of business while at the same time provide reasonable returns (o its various In order lo achieve this,
requirement of capital is reviewed periodically with reference to operating and business plans that take into account capital expenditure and gic | Sourcing of capital is done through
Judicious combination of equity/internal accruals and borrowings, both short term and long term. Net debt (total borrowings less investments and cash and cash equivalents) to equity ratio is used to

Farticulass As at March 31, As at March 31,
2024 2023

Debt B16.14 739.96

Less: Cash & Cash equivalents 235 2.00

Net Debt ) 813.79 737.95

Total Equity 465.11 | 34893

Net Debrt to Equity Ratig 1,75 2.11
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a)

b)

c)

b)

Related party relationships, transactions and balances

Key management personnel

Enterprises in which directors are having significant interest

Other Related Parties

Transactions with related parties :

Amrit Singh Randhawa Director

Rajbir Singh Randhawa Director

Rupinder Singh : Director

Amit Dhawan Director

Vivek Abrol Director

Vishesh Abrol : Director

Mohit Vohra Director

Aikjot Singh Director

Amit Gaur CFO

Ankit Kumar Company Secretary

International Swithgear Private Limited

MV Electrosystem Limited

Indo Rail Engineering System Private Limited
Prime Electronics

NEC Swithgear & Controls

Abrol Engineering Co Pyt Itd

MV Mobility Limited

Iboard India Limited
MV Greentech Private Limited

Anita Abrol Wife of Director (Vivek Abrol)
Navneet Kaur ) Wife of Director (Rajbir Singh Randhawa)

Wife of Director (Amrit Singh Randhawa)
Swinder Kaur

Piiticilir As at March 31, As at March 31,
2024 2023
Sale
-Abrol Engineering Co Pvt Itd 69.25 " 5029
-International Swithgear Private Limited 88.76 82.02
MYV Electrosystem Limited 3775 2593
-NEC Swithgear & Controls 39.09 82.70
-Prime Electronics 57.81 65.51
MYV Mobility Limited 1.59 0.60
Purchase
-Abrol Engineering Co Pt Itd 84.84 151.66
MV Electrosystem Limited - 8.88
-NEC Swithgear & Controls 0.14 .29.83
-Intenational Swithgear Private Limited 0.18 5927
Loan received
-Amrit Singh Randhawa - 1.50
-Rajbir Singh Randhawa - 1.50
-Rupinder Singh - ' 12.00
-Amit Dhawan - 1.50
Loan Repaid
-Rupinder Singh - 29.00
Director remuneration
Amrit Singh Randhawa 4.30 -
Rajbir Singh Randhawa 3.30 -
Rupinder Singh 4.30 -
Amit Dhawan 3.80 -
Vivek Abrol 3.80 -
Vishesh Abrol 3.80 -
Mohit Vohra 3.80 -
Aikjot Singh 330 -
Salary
Amit Gaur 2.10 -
Ankit Kumar 0.78 -
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Qutstanding balances arising from sale/purchase of goods and services

Pasticulirs: As at March 31, As at March 31,
2024 2023

Trade Receivable

-Abrol Engineering Co Pvt Itd 37.74 -

MV Maobility Limited 0.62 2.10

MYV Electrosystems Limited 19.08 0.71

-International Swithgear Private Limited 0.77 1.11

-NEC Swithgear & Controls 18.30 0.08

-Prime Electronics 3549 20.63

Trade Payahle

-Abral Enginecring Co Pyt Itd - 4.64

MYV Electrosystems Limited ! - 125

-NEC Swithgear & Cantrols 0.00 -

Contingent liabilities

Particulars As at March 31,

As at March 31,

] 2024 2023
Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts -
Bank gurantee issued 47.04 29.36
Total contingent liabilities 47.04 29.36

Dues to micro small and medium enterprises

The Company has certain dues to suppliers registered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006 (MSMED Act’). Disclosures pursuant to the said

MSMED Act are as follows
o P rticul __ - T As at March 31, B As at March 31,
B s S 2024 b 2023
Principal Amount Due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and remaining unpaid as at year end 30.00 15.13

Interest due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and remaining unpaid as at year end -

Principal amounts paid to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during the
year

Interest paid, under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the
appointed day during the year

Interest paid, other than under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to supplier registered under the MSMED Act,
beyond the appointment day during the year

Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but
beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act

Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year -
Amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the

interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible -
expenditure under section 23 of MSMED Act

Corporate Social Responsibility
1. As per Section 135 of the Companies Act , 2013 the following expenses have been incurred by the company on CSR activities;

© Particulars
Amount required to be spent as per section 135 of the Act
- amount unspent for previous years -
- for current year &
Amount spent during the year on
i) Construction/acquisition of an asset -
il) on purpose other than (i) above 1.83

As at March 51.,-__ o
2024

" AsatMarch 31, )

2023

0.39
1,06

1.46
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2. Details of CSR expenditure under 135(5) of the Act in respect of other than ongoing projects

i - ae Amgunt required -
i Mareh
Bal.‘n:f:“m at Amount deposited in specificd fﬁn;'rfﬁulule VI of the act within 6 i BE ygioet s Amﬂul:: ||u.m during Bl i 31,2024
1 . . e e year
= - 1.43 1.43 -
3. Details of excess CSR expenditure under 135(5) of the Act
Balance excess spent a5 at Amaunt spent Amaunt spent for Balance excess spent as at March 31,

Amount required to be spent during the year

April 01, 2023 during the year previous years 2024
Details of CSR Expenditure
Average [preceding 3 | 2% to be spent in
Actual Amt S
yoars } succeeding FY. i Amount Unspent at
Year PBT the cud of FY

2019-20 65.34
2020-21 7118 56.91 E - 0.39
2021-22 22.59 53.04 ; 18 0.39
2022-23 180.05 9128 i A6 0,00
2023-24 205.95 136.20 1.83 &3 0.00

An amount of Rs, 3.95 lakhs unspent during the FY 2020-21 related to CSR Iss b = spent during the FY 2022-23 and the same has been sp ent in accordance with rules made for CSR. under Companies Act 2013

3. The Company docs not have auy angoing projects as at 3151 March, 2024

Dividend

The Company has not declares and pays dividends in during the period.

Employee benefits
(i) Defined benefit plan

a) Gratuity

The Company' provides for gratuity for employess in India as per the Payment of Gratuity Act. 1972, Employees who are in conlinuous service for a period of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. In case of death while in service, the

Risk exposure:

Valuations are based on certain assumptions, which are dynamic in nature and vary over lime. As such company is exposed Lo various risks as follow -

A) Salary Increases- Actual salary increases will increase the Plan's liability. Increase in salary increase rate assumplian in future valuations will also incrouse the
Tiability.
B Investment Risk - If Plan is funded then ussets liabiliti b & actual i relurn on assets lower than the discount rale assumed at the List valuation
h huter can impact the lability,
C) Discount Rale : Reduction in i L ralie in subseq valualions can increase the plan's liability,
D} Mortalidy & o ~iiniiny - Actual deaths & disability cases proving lower or higher than assumed in the valuation can impact e liabilites,
B Withd Is = Actual withd Is proving higher or lower (han assumed withdrawals and change of withd. I rates at subsequent val can impact Plan’s
liability.
Details of the Company's defined benefit plans are as follows: ; . t
Change in Benefit Oblig
31-03-2024 31-03-2023 n:-u-m1
Present value of obligation as at
L Ihe beginning of the period % Lo b
W A m 7] ]
) Interest Cost 0.29) 010 003
d) Service Cost 1.92 - 0,75
o Past Service Cost including] i -
curiaflment Gains/ Losses
[ Benelits Paid - 0.05) (0.15) ;]
 Total Actuarial (Gain),/Loss on
o Bt 004 108 0.2
Present value of ebligation as at t 4
Ky the end of the period L i i

Change in plan assets

31-03-2021! n-m—mj 01-04-2022|
2 Fair walue of plan assets at the
beginning of the period °
B 1
b) Actual return on plan assets - - =
<} Emplover contribution - P =
d) Benefits puid - - =




.-B_ﬂ_‘un:ation of Actuarial Gain/Loss on Obligation
SR ~ 31-03-2024 31-03-2023 01-04-2022
Actuarial  (Gain)/Loss  on
a) -’ larising  from  Change in 0.22 = "
| Demographic Assumption
Actuarial  (Gain)/Loss  on
b) arising  from  Change in 0.01 {0.39) (0.04)
Financial Assumption
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss on
o] |arising from Experience (0.19) 147 0.30
Adjustment
Balance Sheet and related analysis
31-03-2024 31-03-2023 01-04-2022
3 Present Value of the obligation 6 406 163
atend
b) Fair value of plan assets = =
Unfunded Liability/ provision
L in Balance Sheet ©27) (.06) (.63)
The amounts recognized in the income t
31-03-2024 31-03-2023 01-08-2022]
a) Total Service Cost 1.92 1.40 0.78|
by - Net Interest Cost 0.29 0.10 0.03
Expense recognized in the
) Income Statement s L Ll
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
31-03-2024 31-03-2023 01-04-2022
a Net cumulative unrecognized ~ - =~
actuarial gain/(loss) opening
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the
% year on PBO (0.04) (1.08) (0.26)
Actuarial gain /(loss) for the o i 0
o year on Asset
Unrecognized actuarial
4 gain/ (loss) for the year (=59 (1.08) (026)
Bifurcation of PBO at the end of year in current and non current.
31-03-2024 31-03-2023 01-04-2022
a) Cflrr.ent liability (Amount due 0.66 P ot
within one year)
By Non-Current liability (Amount| 5.60 3.88 g
due over one year)
Total PBO at the end of year 6.27 4.06 1.63




by Compensated Leave Absences

The Company has provided for Acturial Liability for Earned Leave Liability of the Employees.

= Risk exposure:

Valuations are based vn certain assumptions, which are dynamic in nature and vary over time. As such company is exposed to various risks as follow -

A)

B)

©)

D)

E)

Salary Increases- Actual salary increases will increase the Plan's liability. Increase in salary increase rate assumption in
future valuations will also increase the liability.

Investment Risk — If Plan is funded then assets liabilities mismatch & actual investment return on assets lower than the
discount rate assumed at the last valuation date can impact the liability.

Discount Rate : Reduction in discount rate in subsequent valuations can increase the plan’s liability.

Mortality & disability - Actual deaths & disability cases proving lower or higher than assumed in the valuation can
impact the liabilities.

Withdrawals - Actual withdrawals proving higher or lower than assumed withdrawals and change of withdrawal
rates at subsequent valuations can impact Plan’s liability.

Details of the Company’s defined benefit plans are as follows:

Change in Benefit Obligation

31-03-2024 31-03-2023 01-04-2022
Present value of obligation as at
3 the beginning of the period - b g
b) Acquisition adjustment - = B
c) Interest Cost 01z | - 0.07 0.01
d) Service Cost 2.71 0.65 0.73
Past Service Cost including _ )
€ curtailment Gains/Losses ”
f Benefits Paid _ (0.56) (0.41) (0.24)
Total Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on '
8 Obligation 0.25 012 045
Present value of obligation as at
N the End of the period s L L
Change in Net defined Benefit Obligation
31-03-2024 31-03-2023 01-04-2022
Present value of obligation as at
a) the beginning of the period e L b
b) Acquisition adjustment - - . -
c) Total Service cost 271 0.65 0.73
d) Net Interest Cost (Income) D12 0.07 0.01
e} Re-measurements 025 | 012 0.45
f) Contribution Paid to the fund - = 5
Benefits paid directly by the
g apnr (0.56) (0.41) (0.24)
Present value of obligation as at
h) the End of the period 1 ' 142 119




‘ Bifurcation of Actuarial Gain/Loss on Obligation

[ 2 31-03-2024 31-03-2023 01-04-2022
Actuarial  (Gain)/Loss  on
a) arising from Change in = - =
Demographic Assumption
Actuarial ~ (Gain)/Loss  on
b) arising from Change in 0.01|- (0.07) (0.01)
Financial Assumption
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on
£ arising from Experience 0.24 0.19 0.46
Adjustment
Balance Sheet and related analysis
31-03-2024 31-03-2023 01-04-2022|"
a) Present Value of the obligation 414 162 119
-latend
b) Fair value of plan assets
Unfunded Liability / provision
c) P —— (4.14) (1.62) (1.19)
The amounts.recognized in the income statement.
31-03-2024 '31-03-2023 01-04-2022
a) Total Service Cost 2.71 0.65 0.73
b) Net Interest Cost 0.12 0.07 0.01
) Net Acturial ({gain)/ loss 0.25 012 0.45
recognized in the period
Expense recognized in the
d) Bt et 3.08 0.84 119
Bifurcation of PBO at the end of year in current and non current.
31-03-2024 31-03-2023 01-04-2022
a) C\ru'rfant liability (Amount due 126 019 038
within one year)
b) Non-Current liability (Amount 288 143 0.80
due over one year)
Total PBO at the end of year 414 1.62 119




38

39

40

41

LEASES

Where the Company is lessee

The Company has taken various assets on lease such as, plant & equipment, buildings, office premises, vehicles and computer equipment. Generally, leases are renewed only on
mutual consent and at a prevalent market price and sub-lease is restricted.

Amount Received

The expense relating to | not included in the measurement of lease liability and recognised as expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss during the year are as follows:
31-03-2024 | 31-03-2023
a) Short tenin Leases 482 ’ 5.01
Disaggregation of revenue into Opel g Sepm graphical areas
Sector-wise Sales Category FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
Amount % of total sales Amount % of total sales
Wires and Cables (Railways)
Indian Railways T18.67 47.36% 737.56 48.27%
Private Sector (other than 208.14 13.72% 96.60 6.32%
Group Companies)
Private Sector (Group 24188 15.94% 307.04 20.09%
Companies)
Sub-total (A) 1,168.68 77.01% 1,141.21 74.68%
Wires and Cables (Defence)
Public Sector Undertakings 33745 22.24% 369.16 24.16%
Private Sector (other than - - 0.00%
Group Companies)
Sub-total (B) 337.45 22.24% 369.16 24.16%
Train Control Systems Division
Indian Railways - 14.25 0.93%
Sub-total (C) - 14.25 0.93%
Other operational income
Job work charges 11.43 0.75% 344 0.23%
Other Income - - 0.00%
|Sub-total (E) 11,43 0.75% 3.44 0.23%
Total (A)HBH{C)HD)HE) 1,517.56 100.00% 1,528.05 100.00%
Movement in Contract Linbilities
31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Opening Balance 0.08 2.96
Closing Balance 0.64 5.92
0.56 296
Net | { (Decrease)
Foreign Currency Exposure
31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Amount Spent 61.06 82.03
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Additonal Regulatory Information

Title deeds of immovable properties not held in the name of Company.

Details of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the leesee of and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the leesee) whose deeds are
not held in the name of the Company:

NIL

There are no investment in properties

The Company has not revalued its Property,Plant and Equipment during the year.

The Company has not revalued its intangible assets during the year.

The Company had not granted any Loans or advances to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined underCompanies Act, 2013,) either severally or jointly with
any other person '

No procedings have been initiated or pending against Company for holding any Benami Property under Prohibitions of Benami Transactions Act, 1988 (Earliers titled as Benami
transactions (Prohibitions) Act,1988

The quarterly returns/statement of current assets filed by Company with Banks for Borrowings are in agreement with the books of accounts

The Company is not declared a wilfull defaulter by any Bank or Financial Institution or any other lender

The Company has no transaction with Companies which are stuck off under section 248 of the Companies Act,2013 or under section 530 of Companies Act, 1956

No charges of satisfication are pending for registration with the Registrar of Companies (ROC)

With effect from April 01, 2023 the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has made it mandatory for every company which uses accounting software for maintaining its books of
accounts to use only such accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail of each and every transaction, creating an edit log of each change made in books of accounts
along with the date of such changes were made and ensuring that the audit trail cannot be disabled.

The Company is using Accounting software for maintaining books of accounts for the FY 2023-24 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has been
operated from 13 June 2023 for all relevant transactions recorded in the software.

The Company have identified all the micro and small enterprises as per MSMED Act, 2006 and have made: payments to them generally.within the time limit specified in Section 15 of
the MSMED Act, 2006 except few cases. Out of the total Trade Payables of Rs. 67.05 Millions only Rs.7.10 Millions is payable to Micro and small enterprises.

Due to Voluminous transactions, we are not able to calculate the amount of interest payable ws 16 of MSMED Act hence, the same is not provided for in the books of accounts.
Consequently, said amount is not disclosed in notes to accounts as required by the section 22 of MSMED Act, 2006. However there is no impact on taxable income as the Interest u/s
16 of MSMED Act, 2006 is not allowed as deduction under Income Tax Act, 1961,

Rs.5.04 Millions is inadmissible w's 43B(h) of Income Tax Act, 1961 and incom,e tax provision has been made in books accordingly.
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Haites to the Minancial siatements for ile Perind Ended March 31,2024
(A amounts in INR Millions, subess sherwise stated)

43 Finuncial Ratios (31.00.2024)

For the perind | For the period
Particulurs 4 by Numernlor Denuminatar From §1-04-2023 | from 01-04-2022 Change Reason of Change
1931032024 | 10 31-03-2013
EINGET T EITEET J0.2024 ILU3 20T

Current Ratio {In times) Current Assels Current liabilities 598.67 476,67 501.54 395.51 119 1.2l D96 A
Diclsi - Eqity Ratio (1n fimes: Total Debt Total equity 816,14 739,96 46511 348.93 175 112 -17.25%) NA

Inierest

& Lease it i Pribicii
Dett Service Coverage Ratlo (i tines) | EBITDA Payments 364.87 26153 128.87 34.66 283 7600 L2TT% n Principal

+ Principal o

menis
5 Ploughing Back of profits in
Return on Equity (ROE) (In ' Nei Profit aller Tax ;:::"" Sholde’s 116.56 13072 - 02 188 Ky 28,64 4324 <36.71% | Tatal Equity leads to incrense
in Acviage Equity

Inventory Turnover Ratio Cost af Goods Sald Average lnventory 914.03 1L 19535 21494 468 s -11.55%) HA
o saianai i Gl I . U 181757 15280 276,51 25035 49 ain -10.08% NA
fimes] Receinablc
Trade payables turmaver rtio (1n timcs) | Met Credit Purchases Average Trde Payabics ®9117 1184352 6552 TIRD] 13,60 1033 IL63% D““’: in Average Trade
Nt capial timmover mfi (o tins) | Ner Sales Avornys Working 151787 15280 w2 13987 1684 1093 s o Docsme I A Working

Capital capital
et profit mtio (1n %) Net Profil afler Tax Mt Sales 116.56 120.0% 1.517.87 1.528.06 T68% T -226%] NA
;‘:""' o eagpial emplaged (ROCEMN. [ Capital employed 249,00 198,52 102293 894.78 0.24 022 2.76%| NA

IMVTT) - IMVTO) +
Retnrn on TovesimentROL) (1o % MV{TH) - Sum Sum [Wii) * = & : -
1€ i
* Retern an investuent is NI us o invesienty made by the compean:
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